
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 
NUMBER K09­027 

Name of the school system: 
Fayette County Schools 

Description of the violation: 

Homebound Services and Occupational Therapy Sessions were not provided for the 
2008­2009 school year. 

Description of the law or regulation determined to have been violated: 

324C.F.R. § 300.101 Free Appropriate Public Education (FAPE) (a) (c) (1) 
34 C.F.R. § 300.39 Special Education (a) (1) (3) (i) (ii) 
34 C.F. R. § 300.323 When IEPs must be in effect. (a)(d)(1)(2)(i)(ii) 

Corrective measures for the school system: 

The District must provide compensatory services to the student for services not delivered. 
The District must provide training to appropriate staff at the building and district level 
regarding the regulations violated. 
The District must provide notice of training to the Division of action completed. 

Final determination of the department: 

The Division will continue to monitor the District until all components of the Corrective 
Action Plan are completed.


